## **Muhammad Mudassar**

## Lab Engineer

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: m.mudassar@nust.edu.pk

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Mudassar is working as Lab Engineer in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Mudassar has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

Post Grad Diploma in Electrical College of Electrical and Mechanical Engineering , Pakistan	2017 - 2021
BS in Electrical Institute of Space Technology , Pakistan	2013 - 2017
Experience	
Lab Engineer  College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2023- Present
Lab Engineer  College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2021 - 2023
Teaching Assistant	2018 - 2021

College of Electrical and Mechanical Engineering , NUST, College of Electrical and Mechanical Engineering Islamabad